
 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 
MONDAY, JUNE 15, 2020 
5:25 PM AT CITY HALL 

 

 
 
To protect against the spread of the COVID-19, the meeting will be held via video conference. The public 
may access/participate in the meeting in the following ways: 
 
a) By dialing the phone number +13126266799 or +19292056099 or +12532158782 or +13017158592 or 
+13462487799 or +16699006833 and when prompted, enter the meeting ID (access code) 962 7287 1738. 
b) iPhone one-tap: +13126266799,,96272871738#  or +19292056099,,96272871738# 
c) Join via smartphone or computer using this link: https://zoom.us/j/96272871738.   
d) View the live stream on Channel 15 YouTube using this link: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCCzeig5nIS-
dIEYisqah1uQ  (view only).  
e) Watch on Cedar Falls Cable Channel 15 (view only). 
 
To request to speak when allowed on the agenda, participants must click “Raise Hand” if connected by 
smartphone or computer, or press *9 if connected by telephone. All participants will be muted by the presiding 
officer when not actually speaking. 

1. Planning & Zoning Commission Interview – Dale Schrad.  
(10 Minutes) 

2. High School site. 
(25 Minutes) 

3. River Place Development Agreement & Downtown Parking. 
(30 Minutes) 

4. Cash Management Report. 
(15 Minutes) 

5. Bills & Payroll. 
(5 Minutes) 

1



2

Item 1.



3

Item 1.



 

 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Administration Division 

  

  

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 TO: Mayor Green & City Council 

 FROM: Stephanie Houk Sheetz, AICP, Director of Community Development 

 DATE: June 11, 2020 

 SUBJECT: River Place Development Agreement Amendment & Downtown Parking 
 
 
At the June 15th Committee of the Whole meeting, staff will discuss a proposal received 
from a Downtown developer.  At Council goal setting in late 2019, staff noted two 
developers had been reaching out about potential partnerships for a parking ramp.  
Council supported staff continuing to investigate a public-private partnership.  Such a 
partnership was a recommendation of the Downtown Parking Study.   
 
We have worked on a Term Sheet to guide the next steps of a partnership.  Discussion 
Monday evening is intended to be about the concept.  Staff has prepared a presentation 
to walk through the proposal and the relationship to our overall downtown parking 
system.  Many details will need to be addressed with this project.  The next step of 
drafting a Development Agreement Amendment will address the public-private 
partnership.  Before taking that step, Staff wishes to gauge the Council’s support.   
Moving forward in working on an agreement does not guarantee additional downtown 
parking will occur.  We may encounter issues that cannot be overcome, but Staff and 
the Developer will do its best to look at options and develop workable solutions.  
Working on this amendment will take significant staff time and the City will incur 
expenses for attorney support, therefore it is important to determine Council’s interest in 
proceeding. 
 
The Term Sheet outlines the concepts that will guide the full details of an amendment to 
the River Place Development Agreement.  Staff is seeking direction on whether to 
proceed. 
 
Please contact myself or Ron Gaines with any questions.  Thank you. 
 
Attachments:    

1. Term Sheet 

2. Presentation: River Place Development Agreement Amendment & Downtown Parking 

4

Item 3.



River Place Development 

Agreement Amendment &

Downtown Parking

Committee of the Whole Meeting

June 15, 2020

5

Item 3.



Today’s Discussion

1. Extension of Development Agreement – for additional public parking

2. Downtown Public Parking System

6

Item 3.



Extension of Development Agreement

• Agreement runs through July 1, 2027

• Primary components:

• Master plan: 5 buildings, Plaza, parking lot 

improvements, some streetscape elements

• Tax rebate on increased valuation, up to 100% 

for 20 years, up to $15 million

• Overall the development has taken 

longer than anticipated

• Assessed value increase: $37M 

of River Place development

7

Item 3.



Extension of Development Agreement

Public Amenities Proposal:

• Add 3rd/State property into River Place

• Construct public parking structure, 

with retail on first floor

• 90-100 public parking spaces

• Transfer Plaza to City

• Full brick sidewalk in front of the Plaza

• Extend agreement timeline to: 

o All recaptured funds go to public amenities

o Capture up to $15 million total rebate

8

Item 3.



Extension of Development Agreement

Public Parking Project phases:

1. Conceptual design and preliminary estimate for project

2. P&Z Review: Site Plan

3. Council Consideration: 

a. Development Agreement, Third Amendment

b. Site Plan

4. Construction Plans

5. Final occupancy

9

Item 3.



Extension of Development Agreement

Structured Parking:

1. Building improvements provided by Developer

2. Parking operations provided by City (striping, equipment to 

monitor, security, cleaning, etc.)

3. Lease for 20 years, option to purchase at any time

4. City participation for damages to structure/property, resulting 

from public parking use

5. City pays for portion of operating

costs related to Parking Component

10

Item 3.



Extension of Development Agreement

Next Steps:

• Committee consensus on a Memorandum of Understanding

• Details addressed in amendment to Development Agreement 

(City’s expense)

• Site plan – layout & design of structure completed 

(Developer’s expense)

11

Item 3.



Today’s Discussion

 Extension of Development Agreement – for additional public parking

2. Downtown Public Parking System

12

Item 3.



Downtown Public Parking System

Accomplishments

• Parking Study (2018) → nearing capacity, in some 

locations

• 100 added parking spaces since 2018

• Paid & free parking options

• Short term parking on-street: time limits of 2-3 hrs

• Long term parking in nearby lots (paid) & on-street 

1 block from Main St.

• Overnight parking added on side streets

• New and better signage

• EV charger
15 min 

2 hour Paid

3 hour

13

Item 3.



Downtown Public Parking System
Communications

• Study: round-tables, interviews, on-line survey & 2 public workshops.

• Parking Taskforce: twice/month for implementation (Apr 2018-Oct 

2019, Community Main Street representatives included), monthly 

now.

• Press releases & social media posts as changes occurred

• Table toppers, posters, & brochures: shuttle, parking locations, 

parking options

• Collaboration with CMS for outreach (direct e-mails to downtown & 

other ideas)

• Currents articles Spring, Summer & Fall 2019

• City Council Committee of the Whole update: October 2019

• Training sessions on new pay stations offered for downtown 

businesses

14

Item 3.



Downtown Public Parking System

• Additional downtown parking has been a frequent request

• Parking ramps are expensive to 

provide, operate, & maintain 

long-term.

• Commit to system-wide paid parking

(otherwise no further work to occur 

on a parking ramp)

• Expansion of paid parking system 

supports:

• Monitoring the area both 

usage/demand & enforcement

• Operating costs

15

Item 3.



16

Item 3.



Downtown Public Parking System

Implementation Next Steps:

• Continue with permits & kiosks in the lots, 

for long-term parking.

• Construct parking ramp (3rd/State) by 

December 31, 2022

• On-street paid parking in place by 

December 31, 2022

17

Item 3.



Benefits to Partnership

• No increase in total rebate amount

• New, added valuation funds the building project

• Parking fees cover operating costs 

• Addition of public parking, without increasing general tax rate or special 

assessments

• Plaza transferred to City

• Purchase option for Parking Component

18

Item 3.



Recommendation

1. Proceed with Development Agreement Amendment.

2. Continue implementation of the Downtown Parking Study, including 

moving to a paid parking system.

a. Direct staff to acquire letter of support from 

Community Main Street

19

Item 3.



6/11/20 
 

Page 1 
 

RIVER PLACE TERM SHEET 
 
Disclaimers:   

- The following terms are preliminary and non-binding.  
- The City cannot make any binding commitment regarding the use of tax 

increment until any necessary amendments to the City’s urban renewal 
plan (e.g., if the Project is not already sufficiently identified as a project in 
the urban renewal plan or the Project description needs to be amended) 
have been adopted (after all legislative procedures for adoption have been 
accomplished, including public hearings), and a detailed development 
agreement amendment has been negotiated by the parties, approved by the 
City Council after public hearing, and executed by the Mayor and City 
Clerk.   

- The Developer should not rely on any oral or written communications in the 
negotiating process with City staff or City Council, because nothing is 
binding on the City until a development agreement amendment is executed 
after the steps above are taken.   

- If the Developer takes any steps to start the Project prior to the approval of 
the development agreement amendment by the City Council and execution 
thereof by the City (Mayor and Clerk) and Developer, the Developer does so 
at Developer’s sole risk. 

- The detailed development agreement amendment will include additional 
terms, conditions, and provisions as determined by the City and its legal 
counsel. 

 
 
1. Background. 
 

a. On July 16, 2012, the River Place Properties LC (“Developer”) and the 
City of Cedar Falls, Iowa (“City”) entered into that certain Agreement for 
Private Development pertaining to the Developer’s acquisition and 
development of certain property within the Downtown Development Area 
Urban Renewal Project Area (the “Agreement for Private Development”).  

 
b.  On February 1, 2016, the Developer, the City, and Western Home 

Independent Living Services, Inc. (who had acquired a portion of the 
development property from Developer) executed an Amendment to the 
Agreement for Private Development (the “Amendment to Agreement for 
Private Development”) adding specific terms under which a new hotel 
would be constructed on a portion of the development property.  

 
c. On May 21, 2018, the Developer, the City, and Broomstick Lodging, LLC 

(who had acquired the portion of the development property from Western 

Home Independent Living Services, Inc. and is referenced herein as 
“Owner”) entered into that certain Second Amendment (the “Second 
Amendment to Agreement for Private Development”) adding specific 

20

Item 3.



6/11/20 
 

Page 2 
 

terms under which the hotel and other amenities would be constructed on 
the development property.  

 
d. The Agreement for Private Development, the Amendment to Agreement 

for Private Development, and the Second Amendment to Agreement for 
Private Development are hereinafter collectively referred to as the 
“Agreement for Private Development”.  

 
e. The City, Developer, and Owner desire to enter into a Third Amendment 

to Agreement for Private Development (“Third Amendment”) to 
memorialize several final points of understanding regarding the completion 
of the “Public Amenities” contemplated in the Agreement for Private 
Development and to set forth the terms associated with Developer’s 
construction of a parking facility to be leased by the City for public parking.  
The basic terms to be in included in the Third Amendment are set forth in 
this Term Sheet. 

 
2. Definitions.  Terms not otherwise defined in this Term Sheet have the meanings 

given to them in the Agreement for Private Development.  

 
3. Developer’s Obligations. 

 
a. Developer will agree to finance and cause the construction (subject to 

Chapter 26 public bidding requirements as described in Section 4(a)) of 
the following:  

 A structured parking center (“State Street Parking Center”) on 
Developer-owned property located at Lot 1 and the North 58 
feet of Lot 2 in Block 4; all in the Village (now City) of Cedar 
Falls, Black Hawk County, Iowa, and locally known as 123 E 
3rd/305 State Street, Cedar Falls, Iowa, (“Parking Parcel”) by 
December 31, 2022. 

 Full brick sidewalk at north and west corners of the State and 
2nd St. intersection, in compliance with the Downtown 
Streetscape.   

b. Developer will agree to lease the Parking Component of the State Street 
Parking Center to the City as further described below, and allow the City to 
install improvements necessary to operate the Parking Component as 
provided in Section 4.c . 

c. Developer will agree to operate the Commercial Component of the State 
Street Parking Center as further described below. 

d. Developer will agree to timely complete all amenities required under the 
Agreement for Private Development, including but not limited to: 

21

Item 3.



6/11/20 
 

Page 3 
 

 The River Place Plaza will be completed  in accordance with 
conditions of the site plan approved by City Council in its 
meeting on March 16, 2020, and will be completed consistent 
with the terms of the Agreement for Private Development 
including a completion date of July 1, 2021 (the “Plaza 
Completion”). 

 Payment of all costs associated the City Plaza Construction as 
and to the extent set forth in Section 3(b)(iii) of the Second 
Amendment to Agreement for Private Development. 

4. City’s Obligations. 

a. The City will agree to publicly bid the construction of the Parking 
Component of the State Street Parking Center consistent with Iowa Code 
chapter 26 subject to the following: 

i. Developer shall pay for the preparation of all designs and 
plans for the Parking Component to be prepared consistent 
with Section 5; and 

ii. All costs of construction shall be paid by Developer as 
described in Section 3(a); and 

iii. Developer shall manage and/or oversee the construction of 
the Parking Component in conjunction with the construction of 
the Commercial Component. 

c. The City will agree to enter into a long-term lease to occupy and operate 
the Parking Component of the State Street Parking Center as further 
described below. 

d. The City will agree to supply any improvements necessary to operate the 
Parking Component of the State Street Parking Center, which may 
include: 

- parking meters  

- parking management equipment  

- payment kiosk’s  

- security/surveillance or other equipment 

e. Subject to Developer’s performance of its obligations under the Third 
Amendment, the City will agree to extend the schedule of Economic 
Development Grants under the terms set forth in Article IX of the 
Agreement for Private Development, as amended by the Third 

22

Item 3.



6/11/20 
 

Page 4 
 

Amendment, through fiscal year 2036-2037.  There shall be no change to 
the $15,000,000 maximum grant payment limitation set forth in the 
Agreement for Private Development. 

f. The City will agree that, after completion of the State Street Parking 
Center, the Tax Increment used to fund the Economic Development 
Grants will also include the Tax Increment created by the construction of 
the State Street Parking Center. 

5. Designing the State Street Parking Center. The Parties acknowledge that a 
Design Committee composed of a maximum of five (5) members will be 
constituted for the purpose of providing input on the development of the Site Plan 
(step b below), prior to formal submittal and City review.  Members shall be 
designated as follows; up to 3 designees from the City/Parking Committee, 1 
designee from Community Main Street, and 1 designee from Developer.  The 
Committee will be charged with leading the State Street Parking Center as  a 
build-to-suit project with the City and Developer having the right to 
review/approve plans at the following milestones: 

a. Development Phase Review (plans to include a Conceptual Design and a 
Preliminary Estimate for the project (attached hereto as Exhibit A and 
Exhibit B, respectively) 

b. Design Phase Review (plans to include a Site Plan and all materials 
required for P&Z Commission and City Council approvals for the project) 

c. Council Approval (Third Amendment and Site Plan are reviewed/approved 
by City Council following necessary legislative processes). 

d. Construction Phase Review (plans to include all final Construction Plans 
reviews and final contractor’s bids for the project). 

e. Final Occupancy Review (materials to include all final Occupancy Permits, 
As Built Construction Plans and City’s final walkthrough/acceptance of the 
property). 

 
6. General Specifications and Preliminary Estimate for State Street Parking 

Center.  The State Street Parking Center will be required to satisfy the following 
specifications: 

a. Structured parking space consisting of 90-100 parking spaces, legally 
separated as a commercial condominium (“Parking Component”). The 
Parking Component to feature street level access, common stairs and a 
common elevator.  The Parking Component to be constructed to facilitate 
public automobile parking according to all applicable building codes and 
local ordinances.   
 

b. First floor private retail space consisting of approximately 6,000 rentable 
square feet more or less, legally separated as a commercial condominium 
(“Commercial Component”). The Commercial Component to feature 

23

Item 3.



6/11/20 
 

Page 5 
 

separate street level entrances at front and rear, common stairs, 
janitorial/mechanical area, and restroom space.  Developer will lease the 
Commercial Component to tenants who will employ employees therein. 

 

c. The Parties agree that ownership of the State Street Parking Center will 
include a horizontal property regime and governing condominium 
association documents, specifying (at a minimum) management of the 
property and definition and the allocation of ongoing operating/capital 
expenses consistent with the Lease terms described below.  These 
documents will be included as exhibits to the Third Amendment.   

 
d. The Preliminary Estimate for the State Street Parking Center as described 

above is $5,600,000 (including both the Parking and Commercial 
Components of the project). 
 

e. The Site Plan for the State Street Parking Center will include:  

 Streetscape improvements on/adjacent to the Parking Parcel (in 
the right-of-way), completed with the State Street Parking 
Center project.  No additional payments will be made to 
Developer associated with these improvements. 

 Access/easements to be provided by Developer to City off of the 
existing alley at no charge to the City. 

 Bike storage, trash receptacles, and benches/shelter for people 
waiting for public transit (no additional payments will be made to 
Developer associated with these improvements). 

 Design will meet City’s Downtown Vision Plan and zoning 
ordinances.  If site plan review occurs in advance of the City 
adopting revised zoning ordinances (anticipated for adoption in 
late 2020/early 2021).  Developer will strive to meet codes 
under development, to the extent practical.  Existing codes 
prevail, as the minimum standard. 

o Meet guidelines on General Downtown Frontages (p. 38 
of Downtown Vision Plan) 

o Meet Storefront Frontages (p.39 of Downtown Vision 
Plan) 

o Follow Prototype Project: Mixed-Use Parking Ramp as 
closely as possible (each site is ¼ block vs. ½ block, so 
allowance that way is to be considered, but in all other 
aspects will be met) (p.48 of Downtown Vision Plan) 

 Site zoning/approvals to follow City process. 

 

24

Item 3.



6/11/20 
 

Page 6 
 

7. Specifications for Parking Component to be Provided by Developer. The 
Parking Component will be required to satisfy the following specifications: 

a. Drywall construction, ready for paint. 

b. Concrete slab floor 

c. Minimum ceiling height of 14 feet floor to floor. 

d. Electrical Services: 

 Dedicated 208VAC service panel (400A) 

 Submeter and individual billing.   

e. Sanitary plumbing service delivered to the restroom space. 

f. Mechanical Systems: 

 Forced air mechanical systems capable of providing adequate 
heating/cooling for intended use. (including common areas). 

g. Telco/Network  

 CFU fiberoptics network access to building demarcation point. 

 Public wireless Internet service to be delivered from building 
demarcation point, at no extra cost. 

h. Security/Life Safety  

 Exterior access doors to have standard locks and may be 
controlled/updated by City. 

 Property to be included in Eagle View campus-wide 
surveillance/fire protection/life safety systems. 

i. Other Improvements to be determined by the City 

j. Additional improvements and changes to Parking Component are subject 
to approval of plans by the City and must be consistent with general 
property standards and local code(s). 

k. Exterior Awnings/Signage 

 Developer shall provide exterior awnings (if proposed and approved 
in the Site Plans).  

 City signage and/or lettering for street and pedestrian wayfinding 
will be included in final construction plans and completed by the 
Developer if removal/replacement is necessary due to the Project.   

 Developer shall provide exterior numbering for the State Street 
Parking Center. 

 
8. Lease for Parking Component. Contemporaneous with the execution of the 

Third Amendment, the City and Developer will execute a Lease for the Parking 
Component including the following terms: 

25

Item 3.



6/11/20 
 

Page 7 
 

 
a. Lease Term will be twenty (20) years with at least two five-year renewal 

options. 

b. The City will have a purchase option at the end of the Lease Term and/or 
any renewal period with a purchase price equivalent to the remaining debt 
service on the mortgage for the Parking Component and other terms to be 
negotiated by the parties and included in the Lease.  A Memorandum of 
the purchase option will be recorded in the land records of Black Hawk 
County upon execution of the Third Amendment and Lease. 

c. Rent will be $1.00 annually, plus the actual operating expenses for the 
Parking Component.  An estimated annual budget for these operating 
expenses will be included in the Lease. Thereafter an annual budget for 
the Parking Component will be created by Developer and approved by 
City.  No expenses related to the Commercial Component will be included 
in operating expense to be paid by the City.   

d. The City shall directly pay the following expenses associated with the 
operation of the Parking Component during the term of the Lease: 

o Costs for striping the Parking Component. 

o Costs for the repair/maintenance of equipment/improvements 
provided by the City for the operation of the Parking Component. 

o Insurance for the Parking Component to be acquired by the City 
through a separate policy. 

o Utilities for the Parking Component, provided said utilities are 
metered and billed separately from the utilities for any common 
areas and the Commercial Component. 

e. A maintenance/capital improvements fund will be defined in the 
Development Agreement, if needed, for capital expenses associated with 
the Parking Component or common areas.  The City will not contribute 
toward maintenance/capital improvement expenses for the Commercial 
Component. 

 
f. City will have full and unrestricted public access and use of the Parking 

Component during the Term of the Lease.   
 
g. Management and enforcement of the public parking in the Parking 

Component will be provided by the City (or alternatively a downtown 
parking authority).  All revenues for public parking shall be collected and 
retained by the City (or authority). 
 

 
It is contemplated that the City Council will review this Term Sheet and provide 
direction to the City Staff as to whether they should begin work on preparing the 
Third Amendment, Lease, and associated documents consistent with the terms 

26

Item 3.



6/11/20 
 

Page 8 
 

described above.  Such direction, if provided, is not, and shall not be construed 
as, a binding commitment to accept the terms set forth herein.  If the Developer 
begins the planning process for the Project based upon such direction, it does so 
at its own risk.  

 
 

27

Item 3.



6/11/20 
 

Page 9 
 

EXHIBIT A 

State Street Parking Center - Conceptual Plan 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

28

Item 3.



6/11/20 
 

Page 10 
 

EXHIBIT B 

State Street Parking Center – Preliminary Estimate 
 
 
 
 

29

Item 3.



1

Cash Management
FY2021

Presentation to 

Committee of the Whole

June 15, 2020

Review Cash Management for FY2021

• Review of investments and rates of 
return

• Review operating cash reserves and 
provide snapshot of financial position

• Capital expenditures

30

Item 4.



2

� Main Checking at Farmers State Bank

� City has three liquid money market 
accounts

� Certificate of Deposit investments

� Average rate of return 1.89% - FY20

� 2.77% FY19 and 1.88% FY18

� Cash the most liquid asset, is a vital 
importance to the daily operations of 
the City

� Three Financial Policies to hold cash:

� Meet the needs of daily transactions

� Protect against uncertainties

� Bond rating criteria

31

Item 4.



3

� City’s position to maintain balance 
between 15% - 25% in the General Fund 

for cash flow and emergency purposes

� In FY2003, City Council directed staff to 
move towards 20-25% reserves

� City’s position to maintain a reserve 
balance between 

� 20-30% in the Refuse Fund 

� 65-75% in the Sewer Fund

� 20-30% in the Street Fund

� 10-20% in the Storm Water Fund

32

Item 4.



4

34,000,000

35,000,000

36,000,000

37,000,000

38,000,000

39,000,000

40,000,000

41,000,000

42,000,000

43,000,000

44,000,000

45,000,000

46,000,000

47,000,000

48,000,000

49,000,000

June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June

Projected Total Balance  (FY21)   

Projected Month End Balance

� Concerted effort to limit major capital 
expenditures to months when revenues 
are high; October/November & 
April/May (largest property tax receipts)

� Departments adhere to the scheduling 
process unless an emergency

33

Item 4.



5

� 30th year for Vehicle Maintenance 
Program

� Departments are able to extend the 
useful life of vehicles longer

� Management will budget when the 
vehicles are close to failing

� Late fiscal year purchases 

� For FY21 we will want to keep an eye on 
cash reserves

� Rollback and State Backfill 

� National & local economy

34

Item 4.



6

35

Item 4.



36

Item 4.



37

Item 4.



38

Item 4.



39

Item 4.



40

Item 4.



41

Item 4.



42

Item 4.



43

Item 4.



44

Item 4.



45

Item 4.



46

Item 4.



47

Item 4.



48

Item 4.



49

Item 4.



50

Item 4.



51

Item 4.



52

Item 4.



53

Item 4.



54

Item 4.



55

Item 4.



56

Item 4.



57

Item 4.



58

Item 4.



59

Item 4.



60

Item 4.



61

Item 4.



62

Item 4.



63

Item 4.



64

Item 4.



65

Item 4.



66

Item 4.



67

Item 4.



68

Item 4.



69

Item 4.



70

Item 4.



71

Item 4.



72

Item 4.



73

Item 4.



74

Item 4.



75

Item 4.



76

Item 4.



77

Item 4.



78

Item 4.



79

Item 4.



80

Item 4.



81

Item 4.



82

Item 4.



83

Item 4.



84

Item 4.



85

Item 4.



86

Item 4.



87

Item 4.



88

Item 4.



89

Item 4.



90

Item 4.



91

Item 4.



92

Item 4.



93

Item 4.



94

Item 4.



95

Item 4.



96

Item 4.



97

Item 4.



98

Item 4.



99

Item 4.



100

Item 4.



101

Item 4.



102

Item 4.



103

Item 4.



104

Item 4.



105

Item 4.



106

Item 4.



107

Item 5.



108

Item 5.



109

Item 5.



110

Item 5.



111

Item 5.



112

Item 5.



113

Item 5.



114

Item 5.



115

Item 5.



116

Item 5.



117

Item 5.



118

Item 5.



119

Item 5.



120

Item 5.



121

Item 5.



122

Item 5.



123

Item 5.



124

Item 5.



125

Item 5.



126

Item 5.



127

Item 5.



128

Item 5.



129

Item 5.



130

Item 5.



131

Item 5.



132

Item 5.



133

Item 5.



134

Item 5.



135

Item 5.



136

Item 5.



137

Item 5.



138

Item 5.



139

Item 5.



140

Item 5.



141

Item 5.



142

Item 5.



143

Item 5.



144

Item 5.



145

Item 5.



146

Item 5.



147

Item 5.



148

Item 5.



149

Item 5.



150

Item 5.



151

Item 5.



152

Item 5.



153

Item 5.



154

Item 5.



155

Item 5.



156

Item 5.



157

Item 5.



158

Item 5.



159

Item 5.



160

Item 5.



161

Item 5.



162

Item 5.



163

Item 5.



164

Item 5.



165

Item 5.



166

Item 5.



167

Item 5.



168

Item 5.



169

Item 5.



170

Item 5.



171

Item 5.



172

Item 5.



173

Item 5.



174

Item 5.



175

Item 5.



176

Item 5.



177

Item 5.



178

Item 5.



179

Item 5.



180

Item 5.



181

Item 5.



182

Item 5.



183

Item 5.



184

Item 5.


	Top
	1.	P and Z Interview
	PZ Application-Schrad

	2.	High School site
	3.	River Place Development Agreement Amendment & Downtown Parking
	1. Commitee memo 6-15-20
	2. Committee 6-15-20
	3. Cedar Falls Term Sheet (01728193x7F7E1) 6-11-20 FINAL

	4.	Cash Management Report
	1 Cash Management FY2021PP
	2 Cash Management Report

	5.	Bills
	1 Daily Invoices 061520
	2 Council Invoices 061520

	Bottom

